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The Principal,

Stella Maris College (Autonomous)17,
Cathedral Road, Chennai-600086 (Tamil Nadu)

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is in continuation to this office letter No.F.12-1/2010/2015(NS/PE) dated 27.05.2016 wherein
you were requested to send the required certificate/undertaking under the CPE Scheme.

In this regard, it is further to inform you that UGC has demded to confer the CPE Status Stella
Maris College (Autonomous) for a period of five years w.e.f. 1% April, 2016 to 31% March, 2021 with the
following budget.

Capilal Asseis — 35 (Non-Recurring)

Sl. No. Budget Head Amount (Rupees in Lakhs)
1 Lab up-gradation 15.00
2 Language Lab equipment 03.00
3 Teaching Aids 15.00
4 Library Automation 05.00
5 Computers 05.00
6 Books & Journals 14.00
7 Internet connectivity : 03.00
8 Up-gradation of class rooms/seminar halls 15.00
9 Any other activities Fwfs | ¢ew il iy 15.00

Total: (Rupees Ninety Lakhs) 90.00

Grant-in-aid General — 31 (Recurring)

Sl. No. Budget Head Amount ( Rupees in Lakhs)
1 Lab consumables 15.00
2 Software’s 05.00
3 Internet services 05.00
4 Maintenance of equipments 05.00
5 Enrichment of teachers 15.00
6 Any other activities (Please specify) L4 12 | Lin Ml Al 15.00

Total: (Rupees Sixty Lakhs) < 60.00

Grand Total = (NR+R) = Rs.150.00 lakhs (Rupees One Crore fifty lakhs only)

In this regard, you are once again informed that CPE funds should not be used on un-zidad/self-
financing department(s)/course(s) of your college and shall be used only for U.G./P.G. programmes.

It is alse to inform you that XIl Plan CPE guidelines which are available on UGC website
(www.ugc.ac.in) shall be strictly adhered to in implementing the CPE programme.

With regards,

Yours singerely,




